DISTRICT 4 JUVENILE JUSTICE COUNCIL

Zoom Meeting ID 835 2455 2801 • Phone: +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) • Passcode: 719413 **Location:** 400 N. Benjamin Ln. Ste 201, Boise Idaho **Date:** 08/12/2022 **Time:** 1:30-3:30pm

Minutes

Members Present:

⊠Amanda Leader, Chair (Community Justice Director, Boise County)

⊠Angela Crawford (Researcher, Boise State University)

☑DeeDee Phillips, Vice Chair (Valley County Juvenile Probation Officer)

⊠Tim Howley (Director of Juvenile Services, Elmore Co.)

⊠Robin Coley (Ada County Juvenile Court Public Defender)

⊠Chris Palmer (Ada County Juvenile Probation, Asst. Manager)

⊠Hillary Haro (Social Worker, Children's Mental Health, IDHW)

Others Present:

Alicia Baptiste, IDJC District 4 Liaison, Deonda Thompson Ada County Juvenile Programs Services Supervisor, Aide "Sam" Moore JJC youth

member, Beth Bolen PHP at St Luke's, Danielle Fanopoulos. with Northpoint Imagine program

Agenda		Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached	Who's	Due
			Responsible	Date
1.	Call to Order	1:31 PM	Chair	
2.	Introductions		Chair	
3.	Welcome Guests	Beth Bolen at PHP at St Luke's, Danielle Fanopoulos with Northpoint Imagine program	Chair	
4.	Action Item: Approval of the May 11, 2022 Minutes	Hillary Motioned to approve, DeeDee seconded, all in favor	Chair	
5.	Action Item: Approval of the June 10, 2022 Minutes	DeeDee motioned to approve, Hillary seconded, all in favor.	Chair	
6.	Action Item: Approval of Robin Coley's resume and reappointment for Council membership.	Chris motioned to approve, Angie seconded, all in favor.	Chair	
7.	Action Item: Approval of Deonda Thompson's resume and appointment for Council membership.	Chris motioned to approve, DeeDee seconded, all in favor.	Chair	
8.	Discussion: Juvenile Justice Commission Update	Youth Committee is getting business cards, Detention tours were a success, hoping to have DJC youth participate in meetings virtually, Tribal report- new Chair, fentanyl use on reservations, IJJA speaker report, 8 applicants received Assessment Center grant, Council membership discussed, DSO had 3 violations thus far this fiscal year, Restorative Justice practices push coming soon per Judge Ingram, Family Engagement subcommittee has resumed, RED subcommittee wants to go into communities to talk with others, DSO subcommittee is working on education and outreach.	Chair	

DISTRICT 4 JUVENILE JUSTICE COUNCIL

Zoom Meeting ID 835 2455 2801 • Phone: +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) • Passcode: 719413 **Location:** 400 N. Benjamin Ln. Ste 201, Boise Idaho **Date:** 08/12/2022 **Time:** 1:30-3:30pm

9.	Discussion: Arrest Definitions	See attachment- Alicia suggested a small group look into this. Volunteers include: Tim, Det Durrell, Alicia who will work on this outside of the council.	Chair	
10.	Budget	\$4,785.52	District Liaison	
11.	IDJC Update	Thanks to Miranda for assisting on EPIC Obj 5. Assessment Center update and Crisis Centers update. Update on past 6 month metrics for Findhelpidaho.org. Detention tours across the state with Noah Schultz were very successful. Youth really connected. Big thank you to Sam Moore who traveled to the Ada County presentation with Noah and shared her story.	District Liaison	
		Sam mentioned some of the feedback the youth provided during the detention tours. She expressed gratitude to the Council for her success.		
12.	Updates on 3 Year Plan- members please choose a subcommittee to be a part of.	 De-Institutionalization of Status Offenders: DeeDee, Robin, Alicia, Chelsea-Two trainings in Valley County are in the works for September about 5 hrs each. Racial and Ethnic Disparities: Angela, Alicia, Tim- looking through data, meet earlier this week, do we need to know duplicates or not. Angie will be digging through data Alicia provided. Prevention and Collaboration: DeeDee, Hillary, Deonda- Trying to gain youth membership, DeeDee gave an update on the Family Engagement work she is doingshe has a couple trainings next month with juvenile and misdemeanor probation. 	All subcommittee members	
13.	Roundtable Discussion	Amanda- Rude awakening that there is no statute for Runaway or Beyond Control. They will be trying to add some ordinances to County Code. Completed 289 STEM kits. Alicia- Assessment Center videos in the works. Sam- through CJJ they are working on how to get youth more involved and compensating youth who are involved in a SAG. They will be starting an RED academy. RED conference in November. Angie- Idaho Indian Education Summit is Monday and Tuesday at BSU. Soul food festival is this weekend. Chris- 5 JPOs headed to POST this week. Working on graduated response toolkit. DeeDee- Experiencing a lot of out of control behaviors in the community and intense cases. POST training next week. IJJA next month. Chair of YAC and filling in a lot with that. Extreme Tour next month. Deonda- 1st tee program had 18 participants with 17 who completed! Tim- 1 JPO going to POST, 1 position open.	All in attendance	

DISTRICT 4 JUVENILE JUSTICE COUNCIL

Zoom Meeting ID 835 2455 2801 • Phone: +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) • Passcode: 719413 **Location:** 400 N. Benjamin Ln. Ste 201, Boise Idaho **Date:** 08/12/2022 **Time:** 1:30-3:30pm

		Hillary- Amanda Goldston in Region 3 is bureau chief for the hub, Hayes is back up and		
		running. You can do scheduled respite through CMH. Wraparound doesn't have a		
		waitlist currently so reach out to Veronica Guerrera.		
		Robin- lots of cases right now- very complex. Her PDs are training others right now which		
		is wonderful.		
14.	Next meeting items	Change meeting date to September 16 th .	All members	
15.	Next meeting date and time	September 16, 2022 at 1:30pm	All members	
16.	Action Item: Adjournment	DeeDee motioned to adjourn, Chris seconded, all in favor at 2:58.	Chair	

Submitted to Amanda Leader by Alicia Baptiste, IDJC District Liaison

Attachments:

May 11, 2022 Meeting Minutes June 10, 2022 Meeting Minutes Deonda Thompson's resume Robin Coley's resume Arrest Definitions a. Luda

Chair